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5" September 2003

RE: Certification Application
FCC ID: OE53843

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Group 4
Technology Ltd.

Circuit Diagrams

Parts Lists

Technical Descriptions
Block Diagrams
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The application contains technical information which Group 4 Technology Ltd deems to be trade secrets
and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the
market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
For Group 4 Technology Limited
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Registered Office: Challange Housa, Marbway Lane, Tewkesbory, Glos, GLE0 BJG.
Registared Mumbar: 02382338 England.
TRLABEMS0sE British Security Industry Association.

GAZMBET1 00



